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INTRODUCTION 

T h i s  i s  a  t r a n s c r i p t i o n  o f  a  taped in terv iew,  one of  a 

s e r i e s  conducted by Robert G. Po r te r ,  who r e t i  red  from 

the U. S. Food and Drug A d m i n i s t r a t i o n  i n  1977. 

The in te rv iews  were h e l d  w i t h  r e t i  red F.D.A. employees 

whose r e c o l l e c t i o n s  may serve t o  e n r i c h  the  w r i t t e n  record. 

I t i s  hoped t h a t  these n a r r a t i v e s  o f  t h ings  pas t  w i l l  serve 

as source m a t e r i a l  f o r  present  and f u t u r e  researchers; t h a t  

the  s t o r i e s  o f  impor tant  accompl ishments, i n t e r e s t i n g  events, 

and d i s t i n g u i s h e d  leaders w i l l  f i n d  a  p lace i n  t r a i n i n g  and 

o r i e n t a t i o n  o f  new employees, and may be use fu l  t o  enhance 

the  morale o f  t h e  o rgan iza t i on ;  and f i n a l l y ,  t h a t  they w i l l  

be o f  va lue  t o  D r .  James Harvey Young i n  the  w r i t i n g  of t h e  

h i s t o r y  o f  t he  Food and Drug Admin is t ra t ion .  

The tapes and t r a n s c r i p t i o n s  w i l l  become a  p a r t  of  t he  

c o l l e c t i o n  o f  t h e  Na t iona l  L i b r a r y  o f  Medicine and copies of 

t h e  t r a n s c r i p t i o n s  w i l l  be p laced i n  the  L i b r a r y  o f  Emory 

U n i v e r s i t y .  
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Por t e r :  This i s  a recording of an i n t e rv i ew  with J. Edward 

K i m l e l  who r e t i r e d  from t h e  Food and Drug Administrat ion i n  

1 9 4 9  as a Spec ia l  Ass i s t an t  t o  t h e  Commissioner. And before 

t h a t ,  M r .  K i m l e l  had been t h e  Deputy D i r ec to r  of Western 

District. My name is  Bob Por te r .  The i n t e rv i ew  is  being 

held  a t  M.r. K i m l e l ' s  home i n  Sebastopol ,  Ca l i fo rn i a .  The 

d a t e  i s  October t h e  l l t h ,  1978. I wonder, M r .  Kimlell, i f  

you could j u s t  g ive  u s  a l i t t l e  b r i e f  ske tch  of your 

ca r ee r  i n  t h e  Food and Drug Administrat ion s o  t h a t  whoever 

l i s t e n s  t o  t h i s  recording w i l l  know who you a r e .  

K i m l e l :  How much t i m e  do I have? 

Por te r :  A l l  morning i f  you want it. W e l l ,  you s t a r t e d  i n  

1918 d i d n ' t  you? 

K i m l e l :  I s t a r t e d  i n  1918. Before t h a t ,  you knew ar. Wiley, 
 

of course.  H e  had w r i t t e n  a book Foods and Their  Adpl tera t ions .  
  

Remember t h a t ?  I t  was q u i t e  a volume, about  5 o r  6010 pages. 
  

Por te r :  Oh, I have never read  it. 
 

K i m l e l :  I read  t h a t  book and it i n t r i g u e d  m e  very much 
 

before I became i n t e r e s t e d  i n  Food and Drug. So soon a f t e r  
  

t h a t  it j u s t  happened t h a t  C i v i l  Se rv ice  announced am examina-


t i o n  f o r  Food and Drug Inspec to r .  So I took it; took t h e  
  

exam, passed it. Of course you have t o  w a i t  awhile a f t e r  
  

you passed t h e  examination before  you ' r e  appointed.  
  

Por te r :  I know. 
 

K i m l e l :  So, I g o t  a job. I was working a s  a chemislt i n  
  



Peor ia ,  I l l i n o i s .  But I go t  a job a t  Texas A & M t o  teach 

chemistry.  So I went down t h e r e ;  t augh t  chemistry and sub- 

s t i t u t e d  i n  geology. Came vacat ion  t i m e  and I had t o  look 

about f o r  a job f o r  vacat ion .  W e l l ,  it was j u s t  about 

t h a t  t i m e  somebody showed up. from Food and Drug and o f fe red  

m e  a job a s  a Food and Drug Inspec to r ,  temporary. So I 

thought  w e l l ,  t h a t ' s  f i n e  I ' l l  j u s t  t ake  t h i s  f o r  summer, 

then I ' l l  come back here  and t each  i n  t h e  win te r .  But I 

l i k e d  t h e  job s o  much b e t t e r  a s  a Food and Drug Inspec to r  

t h a t  I s tayed wi th  them f o r  31 years .  

Po r t e r :  Is t h a t  r i g h t ?  L e t ' s  pause j u s t  a minute and see 

i f  we're g e t t i n g  a recording.  

K i m l e l :  I came t o  San Francisco t o  t h e  Western D i s U r i c t  

and I worked wi th  Harry Moore. Then I went t o  S e a t t l e  

where I worked wi th ,  I ' v e  fo rgo t t en  t h e  man's name up 

t h e r e ,  t h e  Inspector .  A t  t h a t  t i m e  t h e r e  was only one 

man t h e r e ,  j u s t  an ~ n s p e c t o r .  

Por te r :  Oh, t h a t  wasn ' t  Monfore? 

K i m l e l :  Then I was s e n t  t o  Denver. W e l l ,  I worked i n  

Denver about  7 o r  8 yea r s  and I was t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  Los 

Angeles. I was down t h e r e  about ,  oh,  I guess about ,  7 yea rs  

when I was t r a n s f e r r e d  back t o  Denver a s ,  I wasn' t  Uhief 

of t h e  S t a t i o n ,  I w a s  made Acting Chief- o f  Western t l i s t r i c t ,  

o f  Denver S t a t i o n .  

Porter: They d id  t h a t  t o  keep t h e  grade s t r u c t u r e  down, 



didn't they? 
 

Kimlel: I don't know why they did it. I really don't 
 

know why they did it. Well, anyway I was there for quite 
 

awhile and then I was transferred to Western District and 
 

from there then I went to Washington. Well, that's about 
 

all the traveling I did in Food and Drug. But I...about 
 

8 of my years in the service or 10 or 12, something like 
 

that, I was a field man. And after that I was doing office 
 

work. 
 

Porter: What was it like being an Inspector in 19118? 
 

Kimlel: Well, you went out, you traveled by rail mostly. 
 

You didn't travel, you didn't have cars. And we didln't 
 

travel by bus very much; mostly by train. And you worked. 
 

You worked full time. You never took days off. If you 
 

got up in the morning at 7:00, you ate your breakfast and 
 

went to work. You disregarded time. And the same thing, 
 

you work all day and then you'd spend half the night 
 

writing a report. That's the way we, Inspectors wolrked in 
 

the old days. And if you did all right, you didn't hear 
 

much. See, if you made mistakes, you learned about them. 
 

~ u tI didn't have too much trouble in that respect. And 
 

I enjoyed the work because I came and went as I wished. 
 

Nobody wired to tell me what to do. But of course we made 
 

reports continuously so the Station Chief as well as the 
 

District Chief and the Administration knew what you were 
 



about .  a Por t e r :  How d i d  you decide what t o  do? 

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  we had a meeting once a year  i n  t h e  D i s t r i c t  

where w e  decided what w e  were going t o  work on durinmg the  

year .  And i f  it was t i m e  f o r  i n spec t i on  of tomato c~anner ies ,  

we'd go ou t  and i n s p e c t  tomato canner ies .  And i f  we had 

t o  watch shipping of apples  t o  p reven t  t o o  much sprap  

r e s idue  on them, w e  worked t h a t  a t  t h e  t i m e ,  see. Apld 

when you worked i n  an a c t i v e  p r o j e c t  l i k e  t h a t ,  we e r e  

o u t  c o l l e c t i n g  samples and making f a c t o r y  inspectiorus. 

Po r t e r :  Did you do some of t h e  e a r l y  work i n  westerln 

Colorado on spray  res idue?  

K i m l e l :  Y e s ,  I d id  some of t h a t  e a r l y  work. And it was a 

p r e t t y  h e c t i c  t i m e  sometimes. 

Po r t e r :  D o  you remember any s t o r i e s ?  

K i m l e l :  The farmers d i d n ' t  t ake ,  and t h e  f a c t ,  they d i d n ' t  

t ake  r e a d i l y  t o  it. But of course  we had t h e  l a s t  slay 

because i f  t h e  'apples weren ' t  c l e a n ,  we'd s e i z e  them a t  

t h e  o t h e r  end. And they a l l  knew t h a t ,  see?  So, they 'd  

have meetings,  they 'd  have meetings about  what they were 

going t o  do with r e s p e c t  t o  sp rays ,  sp ray  res idue .  W e l l ,  

they d i d n ' t  dec ide  much. They knew they had t o  g e t  it 

o f f  and they  knew they had t o  p u t  it o n  i n  o rde r  t o  save 

t h e  apples .  So it w a s  j u s t  about  t h a t .  

Po r t e r :  And t h a t  was l e ad  a r s ena t e?  



K i m l e l :  That was l e ad  a r s ena t e ,  yes .  Then w e  had a 

s i t u a t i o n  i n  tomatoes i n  Utah p a r t i c u l a r l y  where t h e  corn 

e a r  worms had invaded t h e  tomatoes. I d o n ' t  know i f  you 

d id  much of t h a t  o r  no t .  

Por te r :  Y e s ,  I ' v e  been i n  a l l  of those  ones. 

K i m l e l :  I ' m  su r e  I i n i t i a t e d  t h a t ,  t h a t  p r o j e c t  on these  

worms i n  tomatoes. I found them making tomato ca t sqp  and 

tomato ju ice  o u t  o f  those  wormy tomatoes. Some of tlhem 

I remember ran  a s  high a s  20% i n f e s t e d  and t h i s  worm would 

be an inch  and a ha l f  long;  t h i s  tremendous c r e a t u r e .  

And they 'd  j u s t  g r i nd  them up and make tomato sauce o u t  

of them. W e l l ,  we had no methods you know t o  examine 

t h e  s t u f f  a f t e r  it was manufactured. So Kenneth Momfore 

was i n  t h e  l abo ra to ry  and he was...he worked f o r  q u i t e  a 

long t i m e  dev i s ing  a method f o r  f i n d i n g  o u t  about  the 

p a r t s  o f  t he se  worms i n  t he  sauce. Then w e  l ea rned  t h a t  

Washington a l ready  had a method. It was f a r  super io r  t o  

t h e  one t h a t  Kenneth had devised. 

Por te r :  Was t h a t  Wildman's, John Wildman's method? 

K i m l e l :  N o  t h a t  was...who8s t h e  man i n  charge of micro- 

biology l abora to ry  t he r e?  

Por te r :  Was it Hunter? Howard...Yeah, Howard. 

K i m l e l :  Howard, yes ,  Howard, D r .  Howard. H e  a l readp  had 

a method. So w e  brought it back. But anyway, we gok 

t h a t  p r e t t y  w e l l  taken ca r e .  The nex t  year  then they 



sprayed t h e i r  tomatoes wi th  calcium a r s e n a t e  t o  keep ou t  

t h e  worms. Then when they s t a r t e d  t o  make c a t s u p ,  they 

d i d n ' t  g e t  r i d  of t h e  a r s en i c .  So they had another  pro- 

blem. And I d o n ' t  remember how it was f i n a l l y ...how they 

f i n a l l y  solved t h a t  problem, but  anyway w e  g o t  it pne t ty  

we l l  l i cked  a t  l e a s t  f o r  a few yea r s ,  doing what they d id  

a f t e r  t h a t .  

Por te r :  W e l l ,  t hey  w e r e  p r e t t y  good when I was thene ,  

gene ra l l y  speaking. They s t i l l  had some mold problems. 

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  t h i s  yea r  was p a r t i c u l a r l y  bad. G e e  whiz, 

2 0 %  of t h e  tomatoes had worms i n  them. Couldn't  s o s t  them 

ou t .  But one yea r ,  you remember Kathe? 

Po r t e r :  Yeah, I d o n ' t  know whether I eve r  m e t  him bu t  

h i s  name...I know h i s  name. 

K i m l e l :  Yeah, w e l l  he and I took t h e  same C i v i l  Senvice 

examination. But he was appointed a year  be fore  I was. 

Por te r :  H i s  f i r s t  name was John wasn ' t  i t ?  

K i m l e l :  John, John B. Kathe, yeah. H e  and I went over t o  

western s lope  on t h e  app les .  And maybe I shou ldn ' t  t e l l  

you t h i s .  But they 'd  had some heavy r a i n s  over  t h e r e  and 

w e  went o u t  and looked a t  t h e  s t u f f  and we decided it was 

p r e t t y  w e l l  c leaned o f f .  W e  wouldn't  have t o  bother  with 

them t h a t  year .  .So we took a few samples. They dibln' t  

show very much. So t h a t  w a s  t h e  end o f  t h e  p r o j e c t  on 

app les  f o r  t h a t  yea r .  I suppose i f  we'd have r e a l l y  



followed it up w e l l  we'd found p l en ty  of a r s e n i c  on t he  

app les  t oo  a t  t h a t  t i m e .  

Por te r :  Maybe so .  

K i m l e l :  But we w e r e  a c t i n g  i n  good f a i t h .  W e  thought t h a t  

was t he  t h ing  to  do. 

Por te r :  What o t h e r  t h i n g s  d id  you do i n  Denver? I n  your 

f i r s t . .  . 
K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  we had a p r o j e c t  on eggs. A l o t  of farmers 

i n  western Colorado, I mean western Kansas and Nebraska 

would s h i p  eggs i n  t h e  summertime i n t o  Denver. RaiLroad 

would p ick  them up you know. Maybe only  2 o r  3 o r  a ha l f  

dozen ca se s  a t  once. W e l l ,  we spen t  a l o t  of t i m e  aandling 

eggs. This  s t u f f  coming i n  t h e  s u m m e r t i m e ,  see. Because 

t h e  eggs were a l l ,  most o f  them were f e r t i l e .  Because they 

d i d n ' t  s epa ra t e  t h e  r o o s t e r s  from t h e  hens and they 'd  come 

i n t o  Denver t h e r e  and they 'd  have b i g  blood circles i n  

them, blood clots.  So w e  made a l o t  of s e i z u r e s  of those 

eggs the re .  

Por te r :  I suppose t h e  farmers j u s t  took them s e v e r a l  weeks 

t o  accumulate what they shipped. 

K i m l e l :  Sure and t he se  hens would l a y  o u t ,  would h ide  

ou t  a n e s t  someplace on a farm and t h e  farmer would f i nd  

it. So he'd p ick  them a l l  up and sh ip - them t o  Denver. So 

w e  f i n a l l y  g o t  t h a t  p r e t t y  w e l l  c leaned up too.  

W e l l ,  l e t ' s  see those  were about  t h e  p r o j e c t s  i n  Denver. 



Oh y e s ,  d a i r y  products .  W e  examined a l o t  of milk 

t h a t  was coming t o  t h e  d a i r i e s  and a l o t  of t h a t  s t u f f  was 

r e a l l y  lousy. It was bad, l o t ' s  of it. You'd stir  up a 

can of milk and w e  had these  testers you know, hold about 

a  p i n t  of milk. 

Por te r :  Wisconsin sediment tester. 

K i m l e l :  Y e s .  And we'd run t h a t  milk through t h i s  p~ad 

about a s  b i g  a s  a ha l f  d o l l a r  and you c o u l d n ' t  see *e pad, 

t he r e ' d  be t h a t  much d i r t  on t h e  pad. By t h e  time t he  

da i ry  go t  through f i l t e r i n g  it and running it through the  

cen t r i fuge  and s o  f o r t h ,  why you c o u l d n ' t  f i n d  much sed i -  

ment i n  it, bu t  I imagine it imparted a  f l a v o r .  I s tayed 

away from it p r e t t y  w e l l ,  myself,  b u t  we had a l o t  of 

t r oub l e ,  we  had a l o t  of d a i r i e s ,  t h e r e ,  t h a t  w e  were 

shipping o u t  of t h e  s t a t e ,  and t h e  problem was, they were 

a l l  adding t o o  much water  t o  t h e i r  b u t t e r  o r  s h o r t  

weighting. I g o t  s o  I could f e e l  a c a r t o n  of b u t t e r  and 

t e l l  whether it was of s h o r t  weight o r  not .  You could 

j u s t  t e l l  whether t h e  ca r ton  w a s  f u l l ,  and i f  t h e  ca r ton  

had a l i t t l e  room i n  it, you knew t h a t  t h a t  wasn ' t  a pound 

of b u t t e r .  And we d i d  a  l o t  of work a t  t h e  r a i l r o a d  

s t a t i o n  on outgoing s t u f f .  Saved a l o t  o f  t r a v e l ,  u n t i l  

somebody t o l d  u s  t h a t  was i l l e g a l ,  s o  we q u i t  t h a t ,  bu t  

w e  made a l o t  of c a se s  o u t  of it before  w e  w e r e  stopped. 

Por ter :  Wasn't t h a t  a  problem because a  l o t  o f  it Was 



shipped p a r c e l  pos t?  Wasn't it mail  shipments? 

K i m l e l :  No, t h e r e  wasn ' t  much, some of it was shipped 

pa rce l  p o s t  a l l  r i g h t ,  bu t  much of it was shipped by 

f r e i g h t .  It would t r a v e l  j u s t  about a s  quick and under 

j u s t  about a s  good of cond i t ions  whether by f r e i g h t  a s  

it would by ma i l ,  and it was cheaper. So w e  g o t  t h a t  

p r e t t y  w e l l  t aken  ca r e  o f .  When t h e  ca r tons ;  they go t  s o  

scared ,  some of  those  d a i r i e s ,  t h a t  t h e  c a r t o n  wasn' t  

b i g  enough to  hold t h e i r  pound of b u t t e r ,  s o  t h a t  was 

another  problem. 

Por te r :  W e  were s t i l l  doing t h a t  kind of work when I 

was i n  Denver. How about  down i n  Southern Ca l i fo rn i a?  

Did you g e t  involved i n  t h e  f r u i t  indus t ry?  

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  Southern Ca l i fo rn i a ,  we g o t  involved i n  

t h e  canning of bad f i s h ,  tuna.  When I f i r s t  went down 

t h e r e  they were no t  using r e f r i g e r a t i o n  on t h e i r  tuna 

boats .  They would j u s t  ca tch  those  tuna;  throw them on 

t h e  boa t s  and b r ing  them i n t o  t h e  cannery. The cannery 

simply d ressed  them, t h a t  i s  took o u t  t h e  i n t e r n a l  p a r t s  

and then they baked them, they throughly baked them. Then 

a f t e r  they baked them, they took them o u t  and dressed 

them, scraped o f f  t h e  s k i n ,  c u t  o f f  t h e  heads and go t  r i d  

of t he  bones. Then they c u t  them i n t o  - c e r t a i n  lengahs 

and pu t  them i n  cans.  W e l l ,  a l o t  of t h a t  s t u f f  was, 

even a f t e r  it w a s  canned, it looked p r e t t y  good and i t  



didn't taste too bad, but you could still smell thaO it a was bad fish. So, eventually they got to a point where 

they put refrigeration on their boats and that pretty 
 

well took care of that problem. 
 

Porter: Do you think that was due to pressure by Food 
 

and Drug Administration? 
 

Kimlel: Oh, I think so. Yes. I think so, because before 
 

the Food and Drug started on this deal, they didn't use 
 

refrigerators, and when we began to bear down on them, 
 

then they felt that they had to do something. And in 
 

Seattle, although I wasn't, I inspected those salmon 
 

canneries up there, I never got up to Alaska, and up 
 

there they, the situation was bad too because they'd 
 

catch these salmon. It wasn't the fishermen's fault 
 

then as it was with the tuna, because the fishermen would 
 

bring this salmon into the canneries, but the canneries 
 

would get behind, you see, and boy, they'd buy this fish, 
 

and they'd get a couple of days behind and even in 
 

Alaska they have some hot days, and that fish would 
 

spoil before they could get it into the cans, but since 
 

this cannery foreman had bought this fish, he had to put 
 

it in cans, so he put it in cans and we made himsort 
 

them out afterwards. And the way they were sorting it 
 

out, they simply punched a hole in the top of the can, 
 

poured out a little of the juice and smelled it. If it 
 



smelled all right, they'd plug the hole and re-cook it. 
 

And if it wasn't, if it didn't smell all right, they would 
 

discard it. So I, maybe they, Food and Drug had something 
 

to do with cleaning up that situation, but salmon got 
 

scarcer too, so they didn't get so many in. That helped 
 

the situation too. 
 

Porter: Well, that was in the 1920's. 
 

Kimlel: Yes, that was in the '20's. All those canneries 
 

I inspected up there, when I first went into the service, 
 

well, they only worked part of one day a week, that's all. 
 

If you get in a few salmon then they'd can them right 
 

away, see. But up in Alaska, you see, why they'd just 
 

have to work double time and still it would catch up with 
 

them. And, it was really an industry at one time in 
 

Seattle, up in Washington, I mean. I remember one af 
 

those canneries had 18 lines. 
 

Porter: Is that right? 
 

Kimlel: 18 lines... And they only used one line part 
 

time. That was later, ah, 1918. But one time they used 
 

them all. That's what happened to the salmon industry in 
 

the Northwest. 
 

Porter: DO you think that part of that was due to the 
 

fact that they canned so many bad fish.that people 
 

wouldn't... 
 

Kimlel: No, I think it was because they caught so many 
 



salmon. . . 
Por te r :  That t h e  salmon were a l l  gone. 

K i m l e l :  Y e s ,  t h e  salmon were a l l  gone. W e l l ,  f o r  yea rs  

and years  and y e a r s  t h e  salmon j u s t  r an  wi ld .  Nobody 

bothered them. The Indians  might ca tch  a few of them, 

bu t  cou ldn ' t  sel l  them, s o  they a t e  what they wanted and 

d i d n ' t  bo ther  wi th  t h e  rest of them, s o  t h e  salmon were 

g e t t i n g  through. They w e r e  going up t h e s e  r i v e r s  t o  spawn 

and t h e  young came o u t  and t h e  young came back, even tua l l y ,  

a good p a r t  of them d i d ,  bu t  once t h e  whi te  man go t  i n  

t h e r e  and s t a r t e d  canning t h a t  s t u f f ,  he took c a r e  of it 

see. 

Por te r :  Y e s .  

K i m l e l :  They soon cleaned them o u t .  

Por te r :  I suppose a l s o ,  he probably ru ined some of t h e  

spawning grounds so t h a t  maybe... 

X i m l e l :  Oh, t h e r e  was no ques t ion  about  it. Then w e  ran  

i n t o  t h i s  problem. That w a s  i n f e s t a t i o n  of f l o u r  m i l l s  

and baker ies .  F lour  m i l l s  were made, o r i g i n a l l y ,  it was 

designed by an engineer  and t h e  only t h i n g  he thought 

about was how can I handle t h i s  s t u f f  t h e  b e s t ,  see. And 

then i n  t h e i r  f l o u r  m i l l s ,  they run anywhere from fou r ,  

f i v e  o r  s i x ,  maybe seven o r  e i g h t  d i f f e r e n t  r o l l e r s  where 

they g r ind  t h e  wheat t h a t  many t i m e s .  Each time a f t e r  

they run it over t h e s e  r o l l s ,  they s i f t  i t ,  they 'd  s i f t  



t he  f l o u r .  And what doesn ' t  go through t h e  s c r een ,  they 

run back t o  t h e  r o l l e r  and g r ind  it once more, send it 

back t o  t h e  r o l l e r ,  g r i nd  it once more, and t hey ' d  do 

t h a t  maybe a h a l f  a dozen t i m e s .  W e l l ,  many o f  those  

chutes  were wooden chu tes ,  square.  And every one of them 

was i n s e c t  i n f e s t e d :  moths, and b e e t l e s .  And i t  was coming 

through i n  t h e  f l o u r ,  p a r t s  of them. So we inspec ted  

f l o u r  m i l l s  from one p a r t  of t h e  country t o  t h e  next ;  

took samples and inspec ted  t h e i r  m i l l s .  The only  break 

I had, one t i m e  I w a s  up i n  Montana, I went over  t o  a 

f l o u r  m i l l  and it had burned down t h e  yea r  be fore .  I 

d i d n ' t  have t o  i n s p e c t  t h a t  one. Then t h e  bread baker ies  

and t h e  c racker  manufacturers ,  they w e r e  i n  t h e  same f i x ,  

you know. They had t o  handle t h e  f l o u r ,  and t h e i r  equip- 

ment f o r  handling t h e  f l o u r ,  w e l l ,  they would dump t h e  

f l o u r ,  many of  them would dump t h e  f l o u r  i n t o  a b in ,  you 

know, and then they would ca r ry  it up i n  an e l e v a t o r  and 

run it ac ros s  t o  another  p a r t  of t h e  room i n  a round 

chute.  Well, what they used t o  do, they would have a 

b ig  screw i n  t h e r e ,  you know, about  6 '  i n  d iameter ,  

which would j u s t  s c r e w  a ho l e  through t h a t  f l o u r  and a l l  

t he  rest of t h a t  f l o u r  never  would move, it would s t a y  

t he r e ,  and become heav i ly  i n f e s t e d ,  and as t h e  worms 

wiggled around t o  sea rch  new grounds I guess ,  they g o t  

loose  and they would drop i n  t h e  way of t h i s  screw and 



g o t  i n t o  t h e  bread. So we go t  those  guys s t a r t e d  t o  a 

p l ace  where they would c lean  up once a week. Where they 'd  

never c leaned up before .  

Por te r :  Now,- t h i s  a f t e r  t h e  '38 A c t ,  a f t e r  1939? 

K i m l e l :  I 've fo rgo t t en  t h e  t i m e .  They may have...  

Por ter :  It probably was. 

K i m l e l :  But we'd work on one p r o j e c t ;  and a s  you know, 

we'd work on one p r o j e c t  f o r  awhile  and we'd g e t  t h a t  

p r e t t y  w e l l  c leaned up, and then t h e r e  would be something 

else crop up. I made an inspec t ion  of a candy f ac to ry  i n  

Utah, and t h e  p l ace  was lousy. They had mice a l l  over  t h e  

p l ace  and i n s e c t s  and what no t .  So, then t h e  foreman had 

a ,  or t h e  manager, t h e  owner I guess it w a s ,  he had a p ic -  

ture frame i n  h i s  o f f i c e  which c a r r i e d  a s ta tement  given 

him by a l o c a l  i n spec to r  saying what a wonderful p l ace  he 

had, and I t o l d  him, I s a i d ,  you know t h a t ' s  no t  t r u e .  

Y e s ,  he s a i d ,  "I know it and you know it,b u t  he s a i d ,  "I'm 

going t o  l eave  it there." So he l e f t  t h e  s ta tement  t h e r e  

i n  h i s  p lace .  But those  guys, even tua l ly ,  i f  you g o t  a f t e r  

them, see, they would c lean  up. There was a p lace  i n  Denver 

r i g h t  c l o s e  t o  t h e  o l d  o f f i c e .  You d o n ' t  remember t h e  o l d  

o f f ice. 

Por te r :  N o ,  b u t  I remember t h e  bui ld ing.  The bu i ld ing  i s  

gone now. 

K i m l e l :  Oh, is it? Tabor Opera House? J u s t  down tlhe street 



from where t h e r e  was t h a t  fancy candy p lace .  a Por te r  : Brecks. 

a 


K i m l e l :  Brecks Candy. No, no t  Brecks. 

Por te r :  There was a Brecks and Brocks. I t h ink  i t  was 

Brecks . 
K i m l e l :  I don ' t  know. W e l l ,  anyway, it was t h e  candy store 

of t h e  town. 

Por te r :  Oh, Bauers. . 

K i m l e l :  Bauers, yes.  And they pu t  o u t  b e a u t i f u l  s t u f f .  

W e l l  w e  went i n  t h e r e  and inspected  t h e  p l ace  and he j u s t  

c losed down f o r  a couple o f  days t o  c lean  up. W e l l ,  a 

fe l low named Jacobs was a t  t h a t  t i m e  t h e  manager of t h e  

whole p lace .  H e  was a Jewish fel low. I guess he must 

have known what t h e  s i t u a t i o n  w a s ,  but  he d i d n ' t  c a r e  

u n t i l  somebody forced him t o  do it. Of course then he 

d i d n ' t  do much i n t e r s t a t e  bus iness  s o  w e  cou ldn ' t  do much 

about it, see, b u t  w e  could have s icked t h e  s t a t e  onto  

him. The s t a t e  was p r e t t y  good t h e r e ,  you know. I f  you'd 

f i n d  a d i r t y  p l ace  someplace and t ake  them o u t  and show it 

t o  them, they 'd  g e t  busy and make them c lean  up. 

Por te r :  I found them wi th  i n f e s t e d  f l o u r  i n  t h e i r  cookie 

department once. 

K i m l e l :  Y e s ,  y o u ' l l  f i n d  them most anyplace. 

Por te r :  They d i d  t h e  same th ing  though. They had a f i n e  

r epu t a t i on  i n  Denver, and I know I came back with my 



r e p o r t  and Wendell Vincent c a l l e d  them up and I d o n ' t  know 

whether Jacobs was running it then o r  n o t ,  I seem t o  remember 

t h a t  name though. But whoever was running i t ,  it d id  t he  

same t h i n g ,  they c losed  t h e  p lace  down and...  

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  t h e y ' l l  do it i f  you c a t c h  them a t  i t ,  you 

see, because they d o n ' t  want t o  t ake  a chance on newspaper 

p u b l i c i t y .  

Por te r :  What can you tell-me about men who were Comdilissioners? 

What Commissioners d id  you know and what k ind  of people were 

they? You knew Campbell, I a m  su re .  

K i m l e l :  You mean i n  t h e  Food and Drug. W e l l ,  I knew Mr. 

Campbell of course ,  and I knew Dunbar, and Crawford. I 

l i k e d  Dunbar very much. And I l i k e d  M r .  Campbell, bu t  

he was p r e t t y  cold  and you had t o ,  he d i d n ' t  have much t i m  

t o  be f r i e n d l y  o r  ask you how t h e  wi fe  w a s  or anything.  

Por te r :  When you look a t  h i s  p i c t u r e  he has  a l i t t l e  b i t  

of t h a t  look t o  him. 

K i m l e l :  H e  f e l t  h i s  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y ,  I th ink .  That was 

t h e  problem. And Lar r i ck ,  as I t o l d  you, they  o f f e r ed  m e  

t h a t  job before  Lar r i ck  g o t  it, and I d i d n ' t  want t o  leave  

t he  West Coast,  s o  I s tayed ou t  he r e ,  and M r .  Larr ick  go t  

t h e  job. I t r a i n e d  Monfore and George Daughters. They 

both became D i s t r i c t  Managers, b u t  I never  g o t  t o  be a 

D i s t r i c t  Manager. I was a c t i n g... 
Por te r :  W e l l ,  you r e a l l y  were, though. You r e a l l y  were a 



Dis t r ic t  Manager. 

K i m l e l :  Oh, yes ,  sure .  No ques t ion  about  it. W e l l ,  I 

d i d  g e t  o u t  a l o t ,  wi th  t h e  Inspec to rs ,  when I was a t  

Denver S t a t i on .  I g o t  o u t  a l o t  and worked w i th  those 

guys i n  t h e  f i e l d ,  you know, t o  r e a l l y  t r a i n  them. Did 

you know Green? 

Po r t e r :  W e l l ,  on ly  by repu ta t ion .  I guess I d i d  meet 

him once. H e  was q u i t e  a cha rac t e r ,  I understand. 

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  Green was a much b e t t e r  Food and Drug man 

than a l o t  o f  people gave him c r e d i t  f o r .  

Po r t e r :  Is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

K i m l e l :  I knew him q u i t e  w e l l .  I worked wi th  him q u i t e  

a b i t .  Oh, he'd g o t  overboard q u i t e  o f t e n ,  b u t  i f  you 

could hold him i n  check... And he r e a l l y  was i n t e r e s t e d  

i n  doing t h e  proper  th ing.  

Por te r :  Do you know any s t o r i e s  about  him? 

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  I know he was down i n  New Mexico, and he 

ran  over  a coyote and k i l l e d  it, s o  he stopped, p u t  t h e  

coyote i n  t h e  back o f  h i s  c a r  and he ...( t ape  s topped) 

And i f  you d i d n ' t  r i d e  herd on him f a i r l y  w e l l ,  he was 

a p t  t o  wander o f f  on to  non-essent ia l  t h ings .  But i f  you 

kep t  an eye on him and he d i d n ' t  mind being d i r e c t e d .  You 

could t e l l  him which way t o  go and he was ene rge t i c .  Never
f 

wasted any t i m e  t h a t  I knew. 

Po r t e r :  H e ,  d i d  some of  t he  e a r l y  d a i r y  work around t h e r e ,  



didn 't he? 
 

K i m l e l :  Y e s ,  he d id .  W e l l  he g o t  t o  do a l l  kinds of Food 
 

and Drug inspec t ion  work when he was i n  Denver. I guess 
  

he was t h e r e  f o r  q u i t e  awhile i n  Denver S t a t i o n .  
  

Por te r :  Y e s ,  I t h ink  so. 
  

K i m l e l :  But I know t h a t  many of t h e  people i n  t he  Adminis- 
 

t r a t i o n  d i d n ' t  regard  him t o o  h igh ly .  But I never  had any 
 

r e a l  problem wi th  him. 
 

Por te r :  What kind of man was Harry Moore? 
 

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  I worked wi th  Harry Moore when I f i r s t  came 
 

i n  t he  se rv ice .  
  

Po r t e r :  Was he one of t h e  o r i g i n a l  Food and Drug Inspec to rs?  
  

K i m l e l :  H e  was one of t h e  o r i g i n a l  Food and Drug Inspec to rs ,  
  

yes.  H e  came i n  with Campbell. 
 

Por te r :  I thought  so.  
  

K i m l e l :  You worked under him? 
 

Por te r :  I worked f o r  him. H e  was Chief of San Francisco.  
  

K i m l e l :  Y e s ,  you worked under,  t h e  boy who was Chief of 
 

t h e  Western D i s t r i c t . . .  
  

Po r t e r :  Harvey. D o  you mean Harvey? 
 

K i m l e l :  Who? 
 

Por te r :  Do you mean John L. Harvey? 
 

K i m l e l :  N o t  Harvey. 
 

Por te r :  Wendell Vincent? 
 

K i m l e l :  Wendell Vincent. 
  



Por t e r :  Y e s .  T e l l  m e  some s t o r i e s  about Wendell Vincent.  

Everybody knows t h ings  about Vincent. Some are good and 

some a r e  bad. 

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  he was only an Inspec to r  f o r  t h r e e  years  

when they made S t a t i o n  Chief o u t  o f  him. 

P o r t e r : Right. 

K i m l e l :  And, h i s  t r oub l e  w a s ,  w e l l ,  he w a s  a Food and 

Drug man a l l  r i g h t .  There was no ques t ion  about  t h a t .  H e  

was l o y a l  and t h a t  s o r t  of t h ing ,  a s  f a r  a s  I knew him 

a t  l e a s t ,  and I knew him p r e t t y  w e l l .  But he l i v e d  beyond 

h i s  s a l a r y ,  and he borrowed money from people t h a t  he 

was regu la t ing .  I t  f i n a l l y  go t  s o  bad t h a t  they w e r e  going 

t o  b r ing  a c t i o n  a g a i n s t  him. So t h a t ' s  when he went t o  

Denver and I went t o  San Francisco.  

Po r t e r :  It seemed t o  m e  t h a t  he was a kind o f  a  man who, 

even though, I wouldn't  condone doing what he d i d ,  I don ' t  

t h ink  it eve r  e f f e c t e d  h i s  r egu la to ry  judgment a t  a l l .  

K i m l e l :  No, I don ' t  th ink  s o  e i t h e r .  H e  even borrowed 

money from about h a l f  t h e  employees t h a t  w e r e  t h e r e ,  see. 

And he borrowed about  $600 from me.  

Po r t e r :  Is t h a t  r i g h t ?  

K i m l e l :  But he pa id  m e  o f f ,  even tua l ly .  It took a M u t  

t e n  yea r s ,  bu t  he f i n a l l y  pa id  it. But I know a l o t  of 

t h e  o t h e r  guys t h a t  they j u s t  gave up. They d i d n ' t  

bother  him, b u t  I kep t  on nagging him. I s a i d ,  "Come on, 



Wendell, you haven ' t  pa id  m e  what you owe me." H e  s a i d ,  

"Yes, I ' l l  pay you." And he even tua l ly  d id .  W e l l ,  he was, 

I th ink he and I were.always p r e t t y  good f r i e n d s .  We were 

always p r e t t y  close t o  each o the r .  

Por te r :  I th ink  h i s  wife was one o f  h i s  problems, d o n ' t  you? 

K i m l e l :  Oh, ye s ,  yes. 

Por te r :  I f  he 'd had a d i f f e r e n t  kind of a w i f e ,  he 'd have 

been a d i f f e r e n t  kind of man. 

K i m l e l :  I th ink  t h a t  daughter o f  h i s  had h e r  f e e t  om the  

ground, though. 

Por te r :  I never knew her .  

K i m l e l :  I th ink she w a s  probably a very s t a b i l i z i n g  i n ­

f luence.  Of course ,  she was wholly d i f f e r e n t  from her  

mother. And I th ink  a f t e r  he went t o  Denver t h a t  h i s  

wife changed q u i t e  a b i t  too.  H e  l o s t  h i s  mother, y ~ u  

know, i n  a t r a i n  accident .  

Por te r :  Oh, I never d id  know t h a t .  

K i m l e l :  H e  and h i s  wife and daughter  and h i s  f a t h e r  and 

mother w e r e  t r a v e l i n g  i n  s epa ra t e  c a r s  down from New 

Mexico. I th ink  they w e r e  going W e s t  someplace. But 

anyway, down t h e r e  i n  New Mexico someplace or Arizona, 

Northern Arizona o r  New Mexico he g o t  a c r o s s  t h e  t r ack ,  but  

h i s  f a t h e r  and mother d i d n ' t .  So t h e  t r a i n  h i t  them and 

t h e  t r a i n  k i l l e d  h i s  mother. But t h e  f a t h e r  survived.  Yes, 

t h a t  was a p r e t t y  bad shock. 



Por te r :  I never  heard him t a l k  about t h a t .  
  

K i m l e l :  No, he d i d n ' t  t a l k  about it. But I know. I 
 

remember when it happened. I t  was i n  t h e  pape r s ,  but  every- 
 

body, inc lud ing  Food and Drug then knew about  it. B u t  I 
 

d i d n ' t  hea r  much from him a f t e r  he went t o  Denver. 
 

Por te r :  W e l l ,  see, w e  both worked f o r  him then  a f t e r  he 
 

moved t o  Denver. 
 

K i m l e l :  Oh, yes ,  t he r e  was a c l e r k  t h e r e ,  oh you were a 
 

Chemist, yes. Who w a s  t h e  c l e r k  when you were the r e?  
  

Por te r :  When I was t he r e ,  t h e r e  was a man named Lee 
  

something. 
 

K i m l e l :  I d i d n ' t  know him. But t h e r e  was a woman there. 
 

I have fo rgo t t en  he r  name. She was married about  tMee 

t i m e s .  Did you know her?  She was a blonde. She w a s  t h e  

Chief Clerk. 

Por te r :  Was she? I wonder i f  she was gone by t h e  tlime I 

was the re?  Because t h i s  man was t h e  Chief Clerk .  W e ,  ah ,  

I c a n ' t  remember h i s  name any more. And I t h i n k  most of 

t h e  o t h e r  c l e r k s  were f a i r l y  new. 

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  I know t h i s  g a l  w a s  Chief Clerk a t  t he  

t i m e ,  i n  t he  ' 20 ' s  when they s t a r t e d  t ak ing  money o u t  of 

your paycheck f o r  re t i r ement .  She wouldn't  l e t  them take  

any of h e r ' s .  She s a i d  she could t ake  c a r e  of her  own 

money. But she spen t  it a l l  of course.  She had nothing 

l e f t  when she r e t i r e d .  



Por te r :  Do you know any s t o r i e s  about  Vincent? Abaut, you 

know, h i s  dea l ings  wi th  t h e  t r a d e  o r . . .  I remember reading 

somewhere t h a t  back i n  t h e  ' 30 ' s  he made a whole series of 

r ad io  t a l k s .  Every week he was on t h e  r a d i o  f o r . . .  

K i m l e l :  Yes, I remember, but  I d o n ' t  remember much about 

t h a t .  

Por te r :  How about Harvey? You knew Harvey w e l l .  

K i m l e l :  I knew Harvey p r e t t y  w e l l ,  yes .  W e l l ,  Harvey a s  

f a r  a s  I was concerned he was j u s t  an Inspec to r .  H e  was 

an Inspector  when I was i n  t h e  Denver S t a t i o n .  But I d i d n ' t  

know much about ,  i n  p a r t i c u l a r  about  him. I know he l o s t  

h i s  f i r s t  wife,  you know. She s h o t  h e r s e l f .  Y e s ,  Harvey 

and I ,  w e  go t  along very w e l l .  

Por te r :  W e l l ,  what were some of  t h e  o t h e r  ...Perry Clark. 

You knew Perry Clark p r e t t y  we l l?  

K i m l e l :  Y e s ,  I knew Perry  Clark. 

Por te r :  Do you know any s t o r i e s  about  Per ry  Clark? H e ' s  

q u i t e  a charac te r .  

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  Per ry  Clark,  he was a s  f a r  as t h e  Food and 

Drug was concerned, I d o n ' t  th ink  he eve r  d id  anythilng 

p a r t i c u l a r ,  a t  l e a s t  as f a r  a s  I can t e l l  he never had any- 

t h ing  on h i s  mind t o o  much. H e  f i d d l e d  around wi th  f i s h ;  

smelt ing o f  f i s h ,  as f a r  as I can see, t h a t ' s  about a s  f a r  

a s  he went. 

Por ter :  I see. Did Gordon Wood work f o r  you when he came i n ?  



K i m l e l :  Gordon Wood, yes.  Gordon Wood, he was a t  Denver. 

And he went t o  San Francisco.  H i s  p a r e n t s  w e r e  l i v i n g  ou t  

t h e r e ,  see. I mean he went ou t  t h e r e  on a v i s i t .  And he 

was d r iv ing  t h e  c a r ,  I th ink .  But anyway, he was t o  s t a y  

so  long i n  San Francisco,  then he was t o  come t o  Idaho, 

and we w e r e  going t o  a t t e n d  a dairymen's meeting i n  

Wallace, I th ink  it was, someplace i n  Idaho t h e r e .  So I 
. 

rode t h e  t r a i n  from Denver over  t h e r e ,  bu t  I only bought 

a one-way t i c k e t ,  see. And when I g o t  t h e r e ,  why Gordon 

d i d n ' t  appear. So I had t o  buy another  t i c k e t  t o  g e t  

back t o  Denver, and t h a t  c o s t  m e  e x t r a  money, see. So 

Gordon hadn ' t  consul ted m e  about s t ay ing  i n  San Francisco.  

H e  had asked Vincent i f  i t ' s  a l l  r i g h t  i f  he s tayed 

another week i n  San Francisco,  see. Vincent says ,  "Yes, 

i t ' s  a l l  r i g h t  with m e . "  But he should have contacted 

me, see. So Gordon reimbursed m e  f o r  what I had t o  pay 

e x t r a  on t h i s  t i c k e t ,  see. 

Por te r :  T h a t ' s  p r e t t y  i n t e r e s t i n g .  H e ' s  a p r e t t y ,  Gordon's 

q u i t e  a s t i c k l e r  f o r  what you know, f o r  d e t a i l s .  

K i m l e l :  Yeah. I remember when Gordon came i n .  I hear  

from Gordon once i n  awhile.  

po r t e r :  W e l l ,  I saw him l a s t  win te r ,  he looked good. 

K i m l e l :  I haven ' t  seen him f o r  a  long,  long t i m e ,  bu t  I 

had a letter from him I guess about Christmas t i m e  o r  

a f t e r  t h a t .  H e  s t i l l  w r i t e s  a very n i c e  le t ter .  H i s  wife 



was r e l a t e d  t o  a  b u i l d e r  i n  Denver; he was a con t r ac to r  

t h e r e ,  maybe you knew about t h a t .  And w e  used t o  k id  he r  

a l o t  about one n a i l  so  and so ,  I ' v e  fo rgo t t en  what we 

c a l l e d  him. H e  was always skimping on h i s  bu i l d ing .  

Por te r :  There ' s  a b i g  bu i l de r  t h e r e  s t i l l  named, i s  it 

Wood, maybe i t ' s  Woods though, it might be. 

K i m l e l :  It wasn' t  Woods, it w a s  h i s  w i f e ' s  name. 

Po r t e r :  Oh, I see, yeah. 

K i m l e l :  They always kidded her  about  him spar ing  t he  

n a i l s  i n  t h e  lumber. There was another  one...You know when 

they set  s tandards  on peaches and a p r i c o t s ,  che r r i e s , ,  and 

one o r  two o t h e r  subs tances ,  you could go ahead and se l l  

t h i s  s t u f f ,  but  you had t o  put  a l a b e l  on it "good flood 

and no t  high grade",  remember t h a t ?  

Po r t e r :  Y e s .  

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  we made it a s o r t  of a password you know. 

We'd always ask w e l l ,  how was t h e  lunch? W e l l ,  good food 

and no t  high grade. I s t i l l  ca t ch  myself saying t h a t  once 

i n  awhile.  

Por te r :  What kind of changes i n  k ind of a gene ra l  way occurred 

i n  Food and Drug dur ing your c a r e e r ,  from t h e  t i m e  you 

s t a r t e d  u n t i l  t h e  t i m e  you went ou t ?  Was it a d i f f e r e n t  

organiza t ion?  

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  it was very much enlarged.  When I f i r s t  

went i n  t h e  service w e  only  had t w o  I n spec to r s  a t  Sdn Francisco; 



one i n  Los Angeles and one i n  S e a t t l e .  Denver was a 

l i t t l e  bigger;  t h e r e  were two Inspec to rs  i n  Denver. And 

t he  Chemists accordingly ,  w e l l  p r e t t y  soon, they had no 

l a b o r a t o r i e s  i n  Los Angeles and they had no l a b o r a t o r i e s  

i n  S e a t t l e  a t  t h a t  t i m e .  And they had a l abora to ry  i n  

Denver. But then when they moved over  t o  t h a t  new bluilding 

t he r e ,  I supervised t h e  bu i ld ing  of t h a t  l abora to ry  i n  

t h e r e ;  t h a t  happened wh i l e - I  was t h e r e .  And overlooked 

one th ing ;  t h a t  was t o  b r ing  high power i n t o  t h e  l a b r a t o r y ,  

s o  they had t o  b r i ng  t h a t  up from t h e  basement and.punch 

ho les  a l l  t h e  way through the  f l o o r s  t o  g e t  it up t o  t he  

top  f l oo r .  

Por te r :  We're still  us ing t h a t  l abora to ry .  I t ' s  grown. 

That whole wing o f  t h e  bu i ld ing  i s  now t h e  l abo ra to ry .  

K i m l e l :  Oh? 

Por te r :  The whole wing and w e  have t h e  whole f i f t h  f l o o r  

of t he  bui ld ing.  And we have t h a t  same wing i n  t h e  base- 

ment. Tha t ' s  how much space we have now. W e  have a 

b a c t e r i o l o g i c a l  l abora to ry  i n  t h e  basement. 

K i m l e l :  Oh, ye s ,  t h a t r e m i n d s  m e ,  I want t o  ask  you a 

ques t ion .  Does botul ism i n f e c t i o n  occur through t h e  a i r  

o r  only through con t ac t  with moist  su r f ace s  l i k e  t h e  s o i l ?  

Por te r :  I thought  it was t h e s o i l .  I never heard af... 

but  I ' m  no t  much of an expe r t  a t  t h a t .  I d o n ' t  know. 

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  t h e  reason I asked you, I l i k e  t o  f i s h .  



And t h e  wife l i k e s  t o  f i s h  a lso .  W e  s pen t  a l o t  o f  time 

on t he  Klamath and o t h e r  streams up t h e r e  f i s h i n g  f o r  

salmon and s tee lhead .  And I caught a l o t  of salmon and 

s tee lhead  t h a t  I smoked and canned myself i n  p i n t  j a r s .  

I knew persona l ly  t h e  man who is  a b a c t e r i o l o g i s t  f o r  t he  

National Canner 's  Associat ion l abora to ry  i n  San Francisco.  

I ' v e  fo rgo t t en  h i s  name. But I wrote t o  him and I bold 

him, t h a t  e a r l y  i n  t h e  game I wrote t o  him and I toad him 

t h a t  I was process ing t h i s  f i s h  a t  10 t o  12 pounds p ressure  

f o r  90 minutes. And he wrote back and he s a i d ,  "Well, t h a t ' s  

undoubtedly sa fe . "  But he s a i d ,  "To be abso lu t e ly  dure , "  

he says ,  "Give it another  10 minutes,  b r ing  it a 100 

minutes." So a l l  t h e  f i s h  I canned a f t e r  t h a t ,  I heated 

f o r  a 100 minutes from 10 t o  12 pounds p ressure .  W e l l ,  

a f t e r  about  50 yea r s  you g e t  t i r e d  of e a t i n g  smoked salmon. 

So I s t i l l  have about  5 t o  6 dozen p i n t s  of t h i s  canned 

f i s h .  And some of it is  maybe 7 ,  8 years  o l d ,  b u t  I ' m  su re  

i t ' s  a l l  r i g h t .  And i t ' s  always been s to r ed  a t  room tempera­

t u r e ,  dry  room temperature,  never been w e t  o r  anything 

l i k e  t h a t ,  see. I t  was cooled i n  t he  a i r .  It wasn' t  

cooled i n  water  o r  anything l i k e  t h a t ,  see. And I ' m  j u s t  

worried. . . I1d l i k e  t o  e a t  some of them, bu t  I ' m  j u s t  

worried about  botulism. Who could  I w r i t e  t o  t h a t  could 

g ive  m e  an answer to  t h a t ?  I saw a s t a tement  i n  t h e  paper 

t h a t  s a i d  t h a t  botul ism is c a r r i e d  through the a i r  as w e l l  



as other ways. But I always thought as a Food and Drug 
 

Inspector that it had to be contaminated from the soil or 
 

moisture or something else, like handling it or once it 
 

was thoroughly processed and never exposed to utensils or 
 

hands or anything like that, that it couldn't have botulism. 
 

It might leak, the seal might be broken and putrefying 
 

bacteria would get in there and cause it to spoil, but 
 

not botulism. Now the stuff looks all right, it looks 
 

beautiful. I'm sure it's all right, but I just donnt want 
 

to eat it, that's the point. 
 

Porter: Yeah, I don't know. 
 

Kimlel: That smoked salmon is worth $15 a pound now. 
 

So I hate to throw it away. 
 

Porter: Why don't you write the San Francisco Distlrict 
 

and ask them to either write you back or have someone who 
 

knows call you on the phone and discuss it with you. 
 

Because I don't know. I'm no bacteriologist, I'll tell you. 
 

Kimlel: Well, I've got a pressure cooker like that, see. 
 

And every year before I-went fishing, I took it in to the 
 

laboratory here and had it tested, my cooker, see. I 
 

know those people up there...you should see the metbods 
 

they use to can that stuff, it's a wonder they're still 
 

alive. 
 

Porter: Just open kettles, I suppose. 
 

Kimlel: Yes. I got to be quite a well known authority up 
 



the re .  People I never t a lked  t o  you know, they 'd  come 

around t o  m e  and they 'd  ask me about p rocess ing  t he  s t u f f ,  

see. And t h a t ' s  what I ' d  always t e l l  them. Put it i n  a 

j a r ,  s e a l  it up and give  it 10 t o  1 2  pounds of p ressure  

f o r  100 minutes and check it. See t h a t  you ' re  equipment 

i s  a l l  r i g h t .  So I go t  a l o t  of people s t a r t e d  i n  Che 

r i g h t  d i r e c t i o n  up t he r e .  

Por te r :  Y e s .  I th ink  i t 's  a wonder t h a t  a l o t  of people 

haven' t  been h u r t  by home canned s t u f f  t h a t  they d i d n ' t  

r e a l l y  know how to . . .  

K i m l e l :  Yeah, t h a t ' s  another  th ing.  W e  used t o ,  you 

know, i n  t h e  e a r l y  days,  we'd watch t h e  newspapers. I f  

t he r e  was anything s a i d  about botul ism, w e  went theae  

and made i nqu i ry  a s  t o  what happened. W e  weren ' t  s o  

much concerned about  t h e  i nd iv idua l  t h a t  g o t  t h e  botlulism, 

but  we wanted t o  know i f  it was a commercial product  s o  

we could s t o p  somebody else, see. W e  never  t r i e d  t o  

t r e a t  them o r  anything l i k e  t h a t .  So we r a n  i n t o  a l l  

s o r t s  o f  t h i n g s ,  see. And always it was through ca r e l e s s -  

ness  i n  process ing t h i s  s t u f f ,  home canned s t u f f ,  see. 

Por te r :  Yeah, a l o t  o f  home canned c h i l i  i n  N e w  Mexico 

has caused a l o t  o f  t r oub l e .  

K i m l e l :  Yeah, and t h e  Mexicans p u t  t h a t  s t u f f  up, green 

c h i l i s ,  t h a t  s o r t  of s t u f f .  Then, I i n v e s t i g a t e d  one case  

way up i n  t h e  Northwest p a r t  of Montana, Nor theas t  p a r t  of 



Montana, up t h e r e  c l o s e  to . . .  I ' v e  f o r g o t t e n  t h e  name of 

t h a t  town up t he r e .  Anyway, t h e r e  was a guy l i v i n g  by 

himself up t h e r e  and he had something, I ' v e  fo rgo t t en  

what it was. But anyway, he p u t  it i n  a s k i l l e t  and he 

s t i r r e d  it around i n  t h e  s k i l l e t ,  you know, cooked it. 

Then he p u t  it i n  h i s  jar and sea led  it, t h a t ' s  a l l  he 

d id  t o  it. Then he ate it. W e l l  he d i e d  o f  botulism. 

was up t h e r e  a t  t h e  fune ra l  when it was i n  p rocess ,  see. 

They t o l d  me what had happened. Then I i n v e s t i g a t e d  

another  c a se  i n  Wyoming where a woman had e a t e n  home 

canned bee t s .  She had a whole house f u l l  of company, 

but  she was t h e  only  one who came down wi th  botul i sm.  

And I f i gu red  t h e  only t h ing  t h a t  could have happened 

was t h a t  she  go t  a...she took these  b e e t s  t h a t  she ' d  

canned, and she pu t  them i n  t h e  s k i l l e t  t o  h e a t  them up 

before  she served. I j u s t  f igured  here  was a b i g  p iece  

t h a t  d i d n ' t  g e t  thoroughly heated when she ,  be fore  she 

served it, because nobody else was in ju red .  

Por te r :  O r  else she t a s t e d  some f i r s t ,  be fore  she aooked it 

K i m l e l :  Y e s ,  she  may have t a s t e d  it f i r s t .  

And I inves t i ga t ed  a case  i n  Colorado, down the re  

around Booneville someplace where a woman was s i c k .  She 

had two g i r l s  i n  school.  And t h e  g i r l s  came home and they 

were going t o  prepare  t h e i r  d inner .  So they  opened a can 

of beans and they asked t h e i r  mother t o  see i f  t h e  beans 

I 



were a l l  r i g h t .  And t h e  mother looked a t  them and t a s t e d  

them and she d ied  of botulism. ~ u tt h e  k i d s  cooked t he  

beans and they survived. L o t ' s  of s t o r i e s  l i k e  t h a t .  But 

w e  followed them a l l  up. W e  followed them a l l  up. 

Por te r :  Did you do much drug work i n  those  days ou t  here?  

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  w e  d i d n ' t  have s o  much drug work over  t h e r e  

i n  Colorado because n o t  much was manufactured t h e r e ,  see. 

Most of t h e  drug work i s  done a t  t h e  p l ace  where i t ' s  

manufactured. You j u s t  don ' t  go o u t  and c o l l e c t  samples 

here ,  t h e r e  and o t h e r  p laces .  But t h e r e  was one guy i n  

Colorado Srpings.  H e  pretended t o  be an Ind ian .  AiId i n  

h i s  adve r t i s i ng  he s a i d  t h a t  he w a s  born 90 m i l e s  nor th  

of Holbrook, Arizona; t h a t ' s  about a s  near  t h e  d e s e r t  as 

you can g e t ,  see. And t h a t ' s  where he  was born.  And he 

was p u t t i n g  o u t  remedies f o r  everything.  

Por te r :  What d id  he c a l l  h imsel f ,  do you remember? 

K i m l e l :  I ' v e  fo rgo t ten  what he c a l l e d  h imse l f .  But t he  

people were c l u t t e r i n g  up t h e  roads and s t and ing  i n  l i n e  

t r y ing  t o  g e t  i n t o  h i s  p l ace .  And he was peddl ing  these  

drugs,  you know. W e l l ,  I saw i n  t h e  paper .  ..I wondered 

what I could do with t h e  guy because he  wasn ' t  sh ipping 

much i n  i n t e r s t a t e  commerce. Then I s a w  where h i s  wife 

had sued him f o r  divorce.  So I hike  down t h e r e  t o  v i s i t  

h i s  wife,  see. She t o l d  m e  a l l  about  him. And I r e a l l y  

wrote a s t o r y  about t h a t  guy. H e  was a German, born German. 



H e  c o u l d n ' t  f oo l  m e .  H e  came s t r a i g h t  with m e  a l l  r i g h t ,  

once I ' d  pinned him down, see. Af te r  I ' d  been i n  t o  see 

h i s  wife ,  she knew him, a f t e r  I t a lked  t o  h e r ,  why he d i d n ' t ,  

1 d o n ' t  th ink  he t r i e d  t o  keep anything secret from me. 

But he immediately took a l l  h i s  s t u f f  o f f  h i s  l a b e l s .  But 

they had t h i s  school o f  f raud i n  Washington where they 

c a l l e d  i n  a bunch of Inspec to rs  you know, t o  l e a r n  &out 

f raud i n v e s t i g a t i o n s  of these  drug manufacturers .  &nd 

I wasn ' t  t h e r e ,  b u t  va r ious  ones w e r e .  I t h i n k  it mas 

George Daughters and they  t o l d  m e  t h a t  they  s p e n t  a l o t  o f  

t i m e  on t h a t  one r e p o r t  t h a t  I had i s sued  about  t h i s  

German i n  Colorado Springs because he w a s  r e a l l y  a f raud.  

So w e  d i d  spend a l o t  of t i m e  on making t h e s e  f raud  in -  

v e s t i g a t i o n s ,  on these  drug  manufacturers.  I nd iv idua l s  

you know t h a t  have v i s i o n s  o f  g e t t i n g  r i c h  you know i n  

s h o r t  o rder .  . . 
Por te r :  This  was under t h e  Sherley Amendment where you 

had t o  prove fraud.  

K i m l e l :  Yeah, w e  had t o  prove fraud.  And I remember we 

prosecuted a  guy down i n  Texas. W e  g o t  a l o t  o f  s t u f f  you 

know, a l l  t h e  d i r t  we  could collect about  t h e s e  guys, see. 

And most of it wouldn't be admiss ib le  i n  c o u r t  anyway, see. 

But anyway, it doesn ' t  t e l l  you what k ind of a guy tthe 

f e l l a  is. W e  prosecuted one guy down t h e r e  i n  Texas and 

he had a ba th ,  he w a s  a ch i rop rac to r  and he had baths  where 



he kep t  people overn igh t  and t h a t  s o r t  of t h i n g ,  see. He'd 

g ive  them a ho t  ba th  and then pu t  them t o  bed f o r  t h e  n igh t .  

And it wasn' t  exac t l y  moral i n  many r e s p e c t s ,  see. And 

some of these  town f e l l a s  had been v i s i t i n g  t h i s  guy see; 

probably on t h e  QT from home, oh, they thought  it was 

probably a l l  r i g h t .  But anyway, they l ea rned  t h a t  we w e r e  

i n v e s t i g a t i n g  t h i s  guy and we were around and asking a l o t  

of ques t ions  about him. And f o r  a couple of days,  Kenneth 

Monfore and I ,  we had a couple guys t r a i l i n g  us  a l l  t h e  

t i m e  see ing  where we  were going. But anyway, t h e  guy 

came i n ,  p lead  g u i l t y ,  pa id  h i s  f i n e  and t h a t  was thlat. 

But t h e r e  was always something t o  do. But i f  we 

didn t have anything else t o  do, i f  we  had a day o f f ,  we'd 

go down t o  t h e  f r e i g h t  depot  and check outgoing f r e i p h t .  

Po r t e r :  Yeah, I used t o  do some of t h a t .  I n  f a c t  when I 

came i n  most of t h e  Inspec to rs  i n  Denver w e r e  o u t  on t he  

road and Wendell Vincent took m e  ou t  himself and we'd bum 

around t he  f r e i g h t  docks. 

K i m l e l :  Y e s ,  he l i k e d  t o  go down t h e r e  h imsel f .  H e  l i k e d  

t o  go down the re .  

Then we  go t  t h e  cars. For a long t i m e ,  as I s a i d ,  w e  

j u s t  t r ave l ed  by r a i l .  And we'd g e t  i n t o  t h e  s t a t i o n  a t  

1:00 i n  t h e  morning, we'd be routed o u t  and g e t  o u t  and 

look f o r  a h o t e l .  I remember one h o t e l  I stopped a t  i n  

Wyoming. Got - in  t h e r e  about midnight I guess ,  on t he  t r a i n .  



I went up t o  t h e  Chief Hotel and t h e  p l ace  was f u l l ,  they 

had no space f o r  m e .  So I go t o  ano ther  p lace  and t he  

guy says ,  yes  he had a room. And he g o t  up and pu t  on h i s  

overcoat  and a cap, pu l l ed  t he  earmuffs  down over  h i s  e a r s  

and showed me t h i s  room. I went t o  bed wi th  a l l  my 

clothes...(Mr. K i m l e l ' s  s ta tement  w a s  c u t  s h o r t  by tlhe 

end of t h e  t ape ) .  
-

S e a t t l e  now? 

Por te r :  I was i n  S e a t t l e  j u s t  two weeks ago. 
 

K i m l e l :  O h ,  I see. See Monfore? 
 

Por te r :  N o ,  Monfore l i v e s  down i n  San Diego. 
 

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  I thought  he had...I knew he had l i v e d  
  

down t h e r e ,  bu t  I thought he had gone back t o  S e a t t l e .  
  

Por te r :  No, I saw him l a s t  w in t e r  and I had heard t he  
  

same th ing.  And he s a i d  he  d i d n ' t  know how t h a t  s t o r y  go t  
  

around. H e  hadn ' t  moved back t o  t h e  Northwest and he 
 

d i d n ' t  in tend  t o .  
  

K i m l e l :  Yeah, w e l l  t h a t ' s  s o r t  of funny. H e  l i v e d  i n  t h e  
  

same a r ea  where George ~ a u g h t e r s  l i ved .  
  

Por te r :  Y e s ,  and Larry Warden. 
 

K i m l e l :  And Larry Warden l ived. . .  I stopped i n  t he r e  a 
 

few yea r s  ago when George was s t i l l  l i v i n g .  H i s  wife had 
 

j u s t  had an  opera t ion .  And George d i d n ' t  look very good. 
 

H e  was a weakened o l d  man then. But he was a l i v e l y  
  

Inspector  a l l - r i g h t .  H e  and I worked a l o t  t oge the r ,  
  



fished together. Like Wendell liked to fish too, Wendell 

Vincent, and we were fishing for trout. He and I went 

out, I've forgotten where we were. But anyway, his teeth 

bothered him, so he took his teeth out and put them in 

his pocket. But he also carried his worms in the same 

pocket. That didn't bother him too much. He had a short 

rod that folded into pieces about like that, see. And 

he could put it in a suitcase. And he carried that with 

him when he'd go out on trips. I know he took me up to 

Seattle when I first started in the service; showed me 

how to act as an Inspector see. Well, the first night 

we were on a boat, we went up there on a boat see, 

Anacortes was where we stopped, anyway someplace up there. 

And he'd gotten in a...(somebody at the door?)...yeah, 

that's somebody at the door, pardon me... 

Porter: Well, you've been retired quite a long time 

haven't you? 

Kimlel: Yes, I retired in '49. Just think, almost 29 

years now. 

Porter: Well would you kind of just like me to rack 

this up? You think we've... 

Kimlel: Well, I don't know what else to tell you. 

Porter: Okay. I don't want to press you too hard. I 

just... You might talk a little bit about Dunbar and 

Crawford if you, do you know things, not the kind of 



things that will be in reports, but what kind of men they 
 

were and how they directed other men and so on. 
 

Kimlel: I liked Dunbar very muci?. He read the comic 
 

strips and I read the comic strips. And Crawford was 
 

very much the same. I think I stood pretty well with 
 

both of those guys. I mean they were very friendly to 
 

me. Maybe they were friend-ly to everybody. But I liked 
 

them very much. I could talk to them about most anything. 
 

Much more friendly than Larrick ever was, or that I Belt 
 

than Campbell ever was. I never could get close to him, 
 

see. But Dunbar had a wonderful personality and this 
 

guy Elliot, well, I wasn't too sure about Elliot. 
 

Porter: Let's see what was his first... 

Kimlel: He was one of the Assistants to Campbell. 

Porter: Dr. Elliot, yeah. 

Kimlel: There's another Elliot up in Seattle, see. Don't 

think they were related. But Dunbar, he'd talk about his 
 

family life and other things and Crawford's wife, I met 
 

Crawford's wife. I probably knew her as well as I did 
 

him. We used to visit with her and after Crawford passed 
 

away, she hob-knobbed with the gang for quite some time, 
 

see. So we really knew her better than we did Crawford. 
 

But Crawford was, he just wasn't quite as open as Dunbar 
 

was. I never could see that Dunbar was trying to hold 
 

out on me. 
 



e 
 
Porter: Dunbar was a very open sort of man. I liked 
 

him too. 
 

Kimlel: Yeah. I liked him very much. He's the one 
 

that told me to go to, up to New England when I was 
 

having the hives in Washington, see. He said, "You've 
 

got a lot of leave coming, take some of it and go up 
 

into New England." Well, we went up to, I started ac- 
 

tually, I started to Nova Scotia. I got up into Maine 
 

and I learned that the season was passed, when you cauld 
 

get fish up there, see. So I never went on up. But we 
 

got up into Maine, Portland, and went fishing there. And 
 

I wanted to learn where I could go fishing, so there was 
 

a roadside stand where they were selling fishing equip- 
 

ment. So I stopped there and I bought some lures that 
 

I didn't need, see, but I wanted to talk to this guy and 
 

I asked him where I could go to fish. And he told me 
 

by the lake that wasn't far away. And the wife and I 
 

went over there and sure enough, here was the guy there... 
 

he could rent boats, just plain boats you know, you have 
 

to row yourself on this lake. And I bought some worms 
 

from him and we rented this boat. And we went out there 
 

and we caught a lot of fish. And I'd row the boat and 
 

the wife would hold the line, see. When she'd get a fish, 
 



I'd take it and reel it in because she was just recouer- 

ing from this heart attack, see. And we cleaned these 

fish, salted them down, but they spoiled before we got 

them back to Washington so we had to throw them away. 

We ate some of them on the way though. 

Porter: Do you think that reorganization in '48 was a 

good idea basically? -

Kimlel: Well, I don't think it helped enforcement of 

the Food and Drug Act any. I really don't. I think 

that, I don't know about the Central and the Eastern 

District, but in the Western District we had, Vincent 

was Chief for a time, and a guy named, before Vincent, 

I forgot his.. . 
Porter: it was a short name, wasn't it? 

Kimlel: Yeah. Then Harvey came along. And everything 

was good natured. There never was any hard feelings 

anyplace that I knew of in the whole groups. We got 

along splendidly. And they were a hard working bunch, 

when we started. Course, as I said before, they didn't 

work so hard by the time I got ready to quit as we did 

in the earlier days. Course I have a souvenir from 
 

that early day work. I went into Santa Fe, New Mexico 

on a train. I met a guy on the train and we got in there 

about 4:00 in the afternoon, 5:00 I guess, that w h g .  He 



says ,  " I t ' s  too  late  t o  do any work today,  l e t ' s  go o u t  

on t h e  h i l l  back o f  t h e  town and look f o r  Indian  r e l i c s . "  

So I says ,  "Ok". So we went ou t  t h e r e  and here  was t h e '  

remains of t h a t  o l d  f o r t  t h a t  was b u i l t  i n  1619 when t h e  

Spaniards f i r s t  came up from Mexico i n t o  t h e  United S t a t e s .  

You know Santa Fe, New Mexico was t h e  second o l d e s t  c i t y  

i n  t h e  United S t a t e s .  They b u i l t  a f o r t  t h e r e .  And t h i s  

f o r t  had wal l s  about t h a t  t h i ck ,  mud w a l l s ,  see. Well 

some p laces  t h e  w a l l s  of t h i s  f o r t  had been eroded down 

l e v e l  t o  t he  ground see, bu t  o t h e r  p l ace s  it was s t i l l  a s  

high a s  t h i s  c e i l i n g .  So I go t  up on t h a t  wa l l  and was 

walking along looking down, I saw something b lue ,  and I 

took my k n i f e  and picked it ou t  and it was a pendant,  it 

was a torquoise  pendant shaped kind o f ,  shaped l i k e  t h a t  

see, l i k e  an a rch ,  t h i n g  t h a t  holds an a rch  i n  p lace  you 

know, and a hole  i n  t h e  t o p  so  i t ' s  used a s  a pendant. 

So I s t i l l  have t h a t  turquoise  p iece .  I p r i z e  t h a t  very 

highly.  

But w e  used t o  spend many weeks ou t .  I ' v e  been o u t  

a s  long a s  a month a t  a t i m e .  My wife  never complained. 

~ u tI go up here  t o  t h i s  s en io r  group t h a t  meets r i g h t  up 

here ,  they c a l l  themselves t he  Autumn Leaves, and they 

say  t hey ' r e  non-sectar ian but  they a r e .  They're s t r i c t l y  

Cathol ic ,  see. But anyway they accep t  m e ,  so I go t h e r e .  

W e l l ,  they 've been going o u t  on t r i p s .  A l o t  of  t he se  



sen io r  groups around here ,  t h e y ' r e  always p lanning t r i p s  

going here ,  t h e r e ,  and o t h e r  p laces .  They made a t r i p  t o  

Reno. Stayed a l l  n i g h t  and a l o t  o f  them l o s t  t h e i r  

s h i r t s  and some of  them made some money. But I d o n ' t  go. 

I don ' t  make those  t r i p s  because I ' v e  had a l l  t h e  t r i p s  

t h a t  I want i n  my l i f e t i m e .  But I d i d  make a t r i p  up 

t o  t h e  geysers.  Have you ever  been up t o  t h e  geysers  

here? 

Por te r :  No. 

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  t h a t ' s  about 65 m i l e s  up i n  t h e  mountains 

here.  There used t o  be geysers  t h e r e ,  b u t  t h e s e  geysers  

have been capped, see. So you go up t h e r e  and you d o n ' t  

see anything excep t  these  power p l a n t s .  There about  t h r e e  

power p l a n t s  t he r e .  And they ' re  genera t ing  immense 

q u a n t i t i e s  of e l e c t r i c i t y  up t h e r e  from t h e  n a t u r a l  f o r c e s  

t h e r e ,  see. And t h e  r o a d  up t h e r e  i s  r e a l l y  a marvebous 

highway. I t ' s  up and down and t h i s  way and t h a t  way 

because t h e  mountains a r e  rough and, w e l l ,  we  had about  35 

i n  t h e  bus, s o  I made t h a t  t r i p  up t h e r e .  I enjoyed t h e  

r i de .  I enjoyed looking a t  t h e  scenary,  see. See t h e  

road up t h e r e  and t h e  guy t h a t ' s  p i l o t i n g  t h a t  bus,  he 

must know h i s  bus iness .  But you c a n ' t  see much when you 

g e t  up the re .  The geysers  have a l l  been capped. And 

they wouldn't even t ake  us through t h e  power houses be- 

cause it s a i d  t h e r e  it w a s  about a 120 degrees  i n  t h e r e .  



So they gave u s  a f r e e  lunch and t h e  whole d e a l  was 

o f fe red  by Union O i l  Company. And I made t h e  same t r i p  

about 25 yea r s  ago, same dea l ,  f r e e  r i d e .  And a t  t h a t  

time they took us  i n t o  a r e s t a u r a n t  and gave us  a d inner .  

But t h i s  t i m e  they only gave us  a sack lunch s e e ,  a 

sandwich, and a chicken l e g  and an app le ,  I t h i n k  for  

lunch. But it w a s  a wonderful t r i p .  But most of 

these  t r i p s  l i k e  t h e  t r i p  t o  Reno, go over t h e r e  and s t a y  

a l l  n igh t .  But anyway, t h a t  p r e t t y  w e l l  up se t  t h e  group 

because they have about 65 o r  70 i n  t h e  group and they 

took $ 4 5 0  of t h e  c l u b ' s  money t o  go up t o  Reno wi th  and 

those t h a t  s tayed home, they wondered where they  wene 

coming i n  see?  

Por te r :  W e l l ,  why don ' t  we c u t  o f f  t h e  r eco rde r  an$... 

t h e r e ' s  nothing else you r e a l l y  want to... 
K i m l e l :  Oh, I th ink  I 've p r e t t y  w e l l  t o l d  you... I ' v e  

t a lked  a long t i m e .  

Por te r :  Oh, w e l l ,  t h a t ' s  f i n e .  I ' m  g l ad  you d i d .  I 

c e r t a i n l y  apprec ia te  i t - M r .  K i m l e l ,  and I ' m  g l a d  you could 

see us  t h i s  morning and t a l k  a l i t t l e  b i t  about  o l d  t i m e s .  

K i m l e l :  W e l l ,  I once s a i d  I always had a l o t  o f  r e spec t ,  

I always had a l o t  of r e s p e c t  f o r  t h e  whole Food and Drug 

Administration, much more than I have f o r ,  w e l l  I r e a l l y  

don ' t  know much about  it now, bu t  I t h i n k  it 's more 

p o l i t i c a l  now than it w a s  then. 






